Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Sunday, September 6, 2020 5:57 PM

To: 'Fred Kowal'; 'Tom Tucker'; 'Jamie Dangler’; 'Jeri O'Bryan-Losee’; 'Tom Hoey’

Cc: 'Elizabeth Hough'; ‘Lynn Alderman’

Subject: Thank you! -- RE: Conflict of Interest Ethics Complaint vs SUNY's Board of Trustees & its

Other Officers & Staff for Violating Public Officers Law §74 -- & United University
Professions Ethical Duty...

Dear President Kowal,

Thank you for being the first to respond so appropriately. Please advise NYSUT General Council that | am available to
answer any questions — and would consider it a privilege to do so. |

Bless you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
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From: Fred Kowal <tkowal@uupmail.org>

Sent: Sunday, September 6, 2020 4:20 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>; Tom Tucker <ttucker@uupmail.org>; Jamie
Dangler <jdangler@uupmail.org>; Jeri O'Bryan-Losee <jobryan@uupmail.org>; Tom Hoey <thoey@uupmail.org>

Cc: Elizabeth Hough <ehough@uupmail.org>; Lynn Alderman <lalderma@uupmail.org>

Subject: Re: Conflict of interest Ethics Complaint vs SUNY's Board of Trustees & its Other Officers & Staff for Violating

Public Officers Law §74 -- & United University Professions Ethical Duty...
To Whom It May Concern,

| have sent all the materials you have provided me to the Office of General Council, New York State United
Teachers (NYSUT) They will provide me with their opinion on this matter.

Regards,

Frederick E. Kowal, Ph.D.

President
United University Professions/AFT Local 2190

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 10:05 AM

To: Fred Kowal <fkowal@uupmail.org>; Tom Tucker <ttucker@uupmail.org>; Jamie Dangler <jdangler@uupmail.org>;
Jeri O'Bryan-Losee <jobryan@uupmail.org>; Tom Hoey <thoey@uupmail.org>

Cc: Elizabeth Hough <ehough@uupmail.org>; Lynn Alderman <lalderma@uupmail.org>; Tina Dukette
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